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through those troublous times, is what is required, and we
trust that this desideratum is about to be supplied in the work
under eonsideration. The author seems to have been not
anxious to rush into print, bnt to have labored faithfully for
years to put himself in possession of all available facts and
statistics. It is now, as we are informed, nearly ready for the
press. It will contain 800 large, closely printed pages. We
wish the anthor success iu his laudable undertaking.

OFFIOEES OF THE IOWA STATE HISTOEIOAL SOCIETY.
At the annual meeting of the State Historieal Society held

at Iowa • City Dec. 5th, 1866, the following officers were
elected for the ensuing year :

President—Col. WM. PEIOT. CLAEKE.
Vice President—Prof. THEO. S. PAEVDÍ.
Corresponding Secretary—SANFOED W . HUFF, M. D.
Recording Secretary—S. E. PAINE.
Treasurer—II. S. WELTOH.
Librarian—F. C. CLAKK.

BOAED OF CÜKATOES.

Col. S. G. Trowbridge, W. C. Gaston, Esq.,
N. H. Brainerd, James R. Hartsock,
Jno. P. Irish, G. W. Dodder,
Hon. Geo. W. McCleary, Saml. P. Hess,
Prof. E. N. Leonard, M. W. Davis,
Henry MuiTay, M. D., Frederic Lloyd, M. D.,
Wm. Togt, M. D., Hon. Ralph P. Lowe,
Wuliam Crum, Hon. Wm. H. TuthUl,
Hon. F. H. Lee, Hon. Geo. G. Wright.
Pres't of the Board of Curators—Hon. GEO. W . MOCLEAEY.

The first white man who visited the site of the present
Iowa City, was undoubtedly Col. S. C. Trowbridge, who, with
a trader's permit or pass, to be used with the then jealous In-
dian tribes, made his way to this point, prospecting, lunched
and blazed the trees upou the spot where now stands the State
University building,—(old State Capitol.)




